Q&A Document




Date: 4/7/2023
Subject: Questions & Answers, RFP#23RFP8564
In accordance with the subject Request for Proposal (RFP), the following are answers to questions which have been submitted prior to 5PM, March 31, 2023.  These questions are for informational purposes only; they do not alter the requirements specified within the RFP. Any changes to the RFP will be accomplished by the Office of Procurement Management through an addendum. 

*The State's response will be in red font following the Vendor's question. 
1. Can you please provide a copy of the State’s technology standards and requirements referred to in 2.3.2.5?
https://bit.sd.gov/bit?id=bit_standards_overview
https://bit.sd.gov/bit?id=bit_standards_vendor_client_sec_req
2. Have you adopted or are you planning to adopt any education data standards framework such as Common Education Data Standards (CEDS) or the Ed-Fi Data Standard?

Yes, the Division of Data and Research is currently implementing the development of the department CEDS aligned data warehouse on our existing longitudinal data system. 

3. Do you have preferences or requirements as to which aspects of the work must be completed on-site? Can facilitation of discovery sessions and/or presentations to the client of findings and recommendations be done remotely using videoconferencing software such as Zoom? 

The work can be completed off-site within the United States. Meetings and presentations can be done by videoconference software.
4. How many separate systems or databases are part of the South Dakota educational data landscape to be included in the mapping and modernization effort for this project?

The department utilizes at least 27 source data systems of which the majority are most closely transactional on-prem SQL Server. Additionally, the department maintains and leverages the SD Student and Teacher Accountability Reporting System (SD-STARS) state longitudinal data system (SLDS), which includes the department data lake and warehouse.

5. Should this effort include mapping and workflows pertaining to educational data stored in the state’s Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) systems (e.g. finance, budget, human resources, procurement)?


No, it would only include educational databases.
6. Should this effort include mapping and workflows pertaining to educational data stored in systems outside of the South Dakota Department of Education such as other state agencies, federal agencies, school districts, or independent entities? If so, can you please provide information on the types and number of such systems?

While the primary purpose of the requested consultation prioritizes SD DOE data collection and reporting systems there is a mutual and compounding benefit to including some discussion on work flows across state agencies. Based on the number of existing data sharing agreements and common interest in expansion of the SLDS to include Higher Education, SD Board of Regents. The Department of Social Services is another agency of interest relative to the SLDS. However, the focus of including other state agencies in our department data architecture planning and development strategizing would be narrowly focused on intentionally developing connection endpoints preparing for more immediately more efficient data sharing practices and future SLDS development.


Additionally, SD DOE does fund and support the maintenance of the vast majority of District Edition Infinite Campus Student Information Systems (vendor product) with on prem SQL servers which sync with the State Edition. These data systems remain very stable and reliable and rank low on the department development needs but represents the critical foundation of department wide student data. Similarly, SD-STARS is a collaborative development project being led by SD BIT and our vendor.  

7. Will the contractor who performs this work be excluded from any potential subsequent contracts pertaining to implementing the solutions developed under this contract?
No
8. Can you please confirm this RFP is to meet the needs of both K-12 and Higher Education?

As indicated above in the response to question 6, the purpose of this consultation is specific to K12 SD DOE data architecture and work flows but does not explicitly restrict the effort in planning for the management of data sharing across state agencies. 

9. Who is/are your primary stakeholders for this project?

The primary stakeholders are DOE employees themselves to be able to report data out to federal, state, local, and other requests. 
10. Looking at section 2.3.2.5 - Can you provide a list of South Dakota data standards that must be adhered to as part of the scope of the project?

See question 1.
11. How many departments/organizations within your structure would the team need to engage with to understand your current data infrastructure and processes?

SD DOE consists of 10 divisions (https://doe.sd.gov/about.aspx), of which 8 would be imperative to the architecture and work flow consultation. The majority of our technical infrastructure is developed and maintained by SD Bureau of Information and Telecommunications, thus that represents a crucial intersection of engagement, and possible other vendors that have current systems being utilized. 

12. Are any onsite activities expected for the delivery of these services?

The final meeting to discuss the architecture and recommendations moving forward would be ideal in person.
13. Can you share a list of the current tools and/or solutions in place that are providing and/or collecting data such as LMS, SIS, Data Warehouse(s), etc.?

· Infinite Campus Student Information System 

· State and District Editions

· OtisEd custom developed Data Lake and Data Warehouse

· SQL Server management tools

· Redgate software tools

· SD BIT developed source data collection and reporting SQL Server data systems

· SLDS and State Report Card includes components of SRG technology development with Blender software. 

· SD BIT developed launchpad applications

· The department is working on a contract for a department LMS

· SD BIT supports and tools are vastly Microsoft aligned

· Azure Single Sign On Multi-Authentication

· PowerBI and ESRI ArcGIS Pro analytical tools

· Azure or Jupyter notebooks

· Azure Cloud Services

· New development projects are commonly completed on either Azure Cloud Services or on the ServiceNow platform.

· In addition, the department maintains a lot of legacy data collection and reporting on a myriad of tools including but not limited to:

· ACCESS databases,

· Excel workbooks,

· Excel, csv, or text files,

· Tableau dashboards,

· PowerBI dashboards,

· Etc.

· A component of the architecture and work flow consultation that we do not have currently but want include in planning is a content management system.
14. Are there other critical systems that should be considered while preparing this proposal? 

Primarily the Student Information System, K12 Staffing Data System, and the Longitudinal Data System.

Critical solutions we are interested in, include:

· Data governance system

· Content management system 

· Centralized Application Programming Interface (API) management 

15. Does this RFP include providing design, and implementation for the visualization of the data? 
Not necessarily the specifics of dashboards and proprietary or open source tools, but the department is interested in planning for the architecture development strategies that support consistent processes and workflows to publishing visualizations.
16. Can you please grant an extension on the due date?
No, at this time we are not looking to.
17. Is there any incumbent? If so, could you please disclose the name?
No.
18. If the resources we provide at the time of proposal submission are not available at the time of a potential contract award could we replace them with equally qualified resources?
Yes. As long as they continue to meet the needs of the RFP
19. Does the agency have a preferred font type and size?
No.
20. Will the State allow the consultants to work remotely? Will the State expect us to provide the services in the state offices?
Yes, the consultant can work remotely.
21. "2. Scope of Work - 2.4 Consultant will provide several solutions based on the educational data systems architecture and structure for the State to proceed with the best possible solution. By providing several possible solutions costs can be impacted as different solutions might have different costs. Should we add the costing for what we believe is the best option or pricing for each possible solution?"
Yes, if you believe that will help in giving the department the best possible look forward.
22. What is the estimated budget for this project?
The budget for this project is to be determined. 
23. Is there a preferred format for us to present the costing? If not. An Excel spreadsheet or chart detailing the milestones and respective costing will be fine.
You can use a tool that works best for you. Excel or charts is fine.
24. Is there any mandatory goal percentage for M/W/SBE or LBE? If so, please disclose the percentage?
No.
25. Is there a page or size limit for our responses?
No.

26. Can we use double-sided pages? Or does the state prefer single-sided documents?
You can use double sided.
27. Is it required to provide the COI alongside the proposal response?
If there is a conflict of interest then it should be with the proposal response.
28. Is it required to provide the Confidentiality EXHIBIT D alongside the proposal response?
Exhibit D is only required if you do not agree and you are requesting to negotiate changes.
29. Is it required to provide Exhibit G alongside the proposal response?
Exhibit G is only required if you do not agree and you are requesting to negotiate changes.
30. If we mark any information as confidential is required to provide a separate redacted proposal?
No, just please mark it confidential.
31. Is it required to provide references from the education sector?
DOE would like to see the knowledge level with educational data.
32. Can the team members work from an offshore location?
The preference is the consultant is within the United States. If that is not possible no data can be stored outside of the United States on a portable device.
